

CSS GENERAL MEETING MINUTES March 1, 2022

Officers present: Tony Schavone, Monica Valparaiso, Teresa Cruz, Tom Horton, Debbie Ruby, Joe Orrico

Board Members present: Sal Cruz, Gary Maleski, Art Huhta, George McMullen, Laura Schavone, Donna Stewart

46 members present.

Ron DeBartolomeis led the members in the Pledge of Allegiance.

A quorum was declared to be present by President, Tony Schavone.

President, Tony Schavone, called the meeting to order at 7:00pm.

DJ Martin, our club sponsor from Connell Chevrolet, brought the last printed copies of the Corvette Brochure. It will now be a collector's item.

Donna Stewart introduced our visitors. Michael Douglas is a photographer who shared beautiful pictures of cars he's taken. New members, Sean MacDonough and Sarah Dawes were not present. Former member, Paul Durazo attended. Bob and JoAnn Mosey have a '66 corvette. And, Dennis Blake is rejoining the club with his '65 corvette convertible.

A motion to waive the reading of the minutes was made. There was a unanimous vote to waive the reading of the February minutes.

Tony asked for a vote about the new secretary. Debbie Ruby will be the Recording Secretary and Tom Horton will be the official Secretary/Membership representative. A vote of affirmation was made. There was no opposition.

Treasurer, Teresa Cruz, reported the club balance.

Vice President, Monica Valparaiso, reported on upcoming events and had some flyers and registration packets available on the front table.

Richard Cheek talked about an event on June 5, 2022, The Canyon Cruise.

Art Huhta talked about the self-defense class on April 23, 2022.

Tom Cuccio discussed club shirts, jackets and other accessories we could put our logo on. He has a friend who can print and embroider for us. His friend needs a file format with our logo. George McMullen and a new member know people who can do this who live closer to us.

Joe Orrico, NCCC Governor, shared what happened at the most recent NCCC meeting. The next convention will be in Atlantic City, NJ. The 70th Anniversary of the Corvette will be in Bowling Green, KY in 2023! A Hagerty Insurance rep gave a talk at the meeting and Joe shared lots of good information about them. Check out their website at: https://www.hagerty.com/. Joe also discussed what NCCC insurance covers for the club. NCCC only covers members at car shows and other club events. If you are a guest, then you need to provide your own insurance at the events. Dave Alciatore is also an NCCC representative and continued after Joe with more information.

Tony let the club know about a cruise to San Diego coming up on April 10, 2022.

Care and Kindness Representative, Marsha Gallivan, read the birthdays and anniversaries for the month.

Charity Representative, Will Grohmann, had nothing to report.

Webmaster, Douglas Mariani, was absent.

Newsletter Editor, Debbie Ruby, thanked everyone for pictures for the last newsletter. Please email pictures to her at: Rubypics@aol.com. Also send her anything you want for the newsletter no later than 4 days before the end of the month.

Tony S. reminded everyone that Dave MacDonough hosts the *Corvette Super Shots* on the fourth Saturday of every month. Tony also reminded the club about meeting at the La Habra Bowling Alley parking lot on the third Saturday every month. This month will be on March 19, 2022. He also talked about the Segerstrom Shelby event and what's happening with the Elks club.

After the break, Laura Schavone talked about a karaoke event hosted by Tina Horton, Tom's wife. Tina said she and Tom could host a karaoke party at their house and asked if anyone was interested.

Raffle prizes were given.

Dinner raffle was won by Debbie Ruby.

Yummy goodies were provided by Karen DeBartolomeis and Sandy McMullen. A signup sheet was passed around for future meetings.

Meeting was adjourned at 8:33pm.

Next Board Meeting: March 15, 2022 Next General Meeting: April 5, 2022

Respectfully submitted by, Debbie Ruby Recording Secretary